

JANE SMITH

555 Hill Street
Gadsden, AL 35062
(205) 688-5555
Jsmith@uab.edu

EDUCATION

- 2025 M.D. anticipated, UAB Marnix E. Heersink School of Medicine
2020 B.S., Biology, *magna cum laude*, Samford University, Birmingham, Alabama

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- 2022 **Research Assistant**, Cancer Research Experiences for Students, UAB Department of Nutrition. Collected follow up data for former EatRight weight loss participants by coordinating and performing clinical follow up visits. Data was used in various projects including my research focus involving the effect of dairy on weight loss and maintenance.

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- 2024 Locher JL, Roth DL, Ritchie CS, **Smith J**, Sawyer PB, Bodner EV, Allman RM. Body mass index, weight loss, and mortality in community-dwelling older adults. *The Journals of Gerontology Series A: Biological Sciences and Medical Sciences*. 2023, Dec: 62:1389-92.
2022 "Effect of dairy calcium on long term weight maintenance following participation in a weight loss program." Poster presentation at UAB SOM Medical Student Research Day 2021, Awarded Outstanding Research Related to Obesity.

Commented [LCP1]: Are there other authors?

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2020-2021 **Mammography office assistant**, MMI Mammography, Gadsden, AL. Assisted with procedures and performed DEXA scans.
2019-2020 **Patient Care Technician**, UAB Emergency Department, Birmingham, AL. Assisted physicians and nurses with various aspects of patient care including trauma alerts

HONORS AND AWARDS

- 2021 Introduction to Clinical Medicine Commendation, 1st year of medical school
2021 American Society of Clinical Nutrition Summer Internship, UAB. Worked with UAB nutrition team, participated in wards rounds, various clinics and learned to manage inpatients including TPN preparation.

VOLUNTEER AND EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- 2021-2022 **Equal Access Birmingham, Vice President of Clinical Affairs**. UAB Heersink School of Medicine. Student led organization with the mission of providing healthcare for the uninsured of Birmingham. Worked as volunteer in the clinic and served as VP of clinical affairs, responsible for recruiting and coordinating volunteers as well as managing the weekly clinic.
2018-2019 **Phi Delta Epsilon**, National Service Fraternity.
2017-2018 **M-Power Free Clinic Volunteer**, Birmingham, AL. Worked as volunteer in Student run free clinic, gathered patient histories, performed physical exams, filled prescriptions at the in-house pharmacy, and assisted with social services counseling.
2017 **Patient Escort Volunteer, UAB Hospital**. Provided transportation for patients within the hospital.
2016 **Patient Recreation Volunteer, UAB Hospital**. Visited patients and offered books and board games.

Commented [LCP2]: Need to tell what you did.

Commented [LCP3]: •Good descriptions.
•Can combine Volunteer and Extracurricular Activities; depends on how you want to tell your story.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Running, cycling, reading